

RE: Draft HBN

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 13:18:17 -0500
Attachments: Key Message Track _ Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan.docx (19.56 kB)

Good Afternoon:

Hope that you are both keeping well.

Please give this a read and let me know if it would be okay to share with Cabinet?

Part of me wants to share with all Caucus as well, but we are pushing a lot out to them at the moment and this might be best left for later. But Cabinet for sure as they go out and about with either echo's or other events next days or so.

Thoughts?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 8:12 AM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Subject: RE: Draft HBN

I might also turn it into one document, that is three pages.
I'll take that on and circulate to you after this morning's showcase for final review and approvals.

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: March-02-17 8:09 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Subject: Re: Draft HBN

We're good w/ that. Only change I made was I changed "immediate" to "fast" or "quick".

A. Forgione
(647)-205-3475

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 7:51 AM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Subject: RE: Draft HBN

Hi.

I really like these. I think we should share at least with all Cabinet Ministers later today.

I'm going to blast Chiefs with the final public facing products after lock-up ends.

Thinking this afternoon about doing a blast with these three docs/ Thoughts?

Atel/

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: March-01-17 8:08 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Draft HBN

Updated. Could see more cuts.

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: March-01-17 8:04 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Cc: Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Subject: Draft HBN

Andrew – attached are three draft housebook notes for tomorrow.

Let us know your thoughts when you have a moment.

Andrew Forgione

Office of the Premier of Ontario
416-327-1111 (desk) | 647-205-3475 (cell)